
From: Trang Nguyen  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:06 PM 
To: jason1@hintonet.net 
Cc: Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov> 
Subject: corrections FW: The Hinton CATV Company SES-REG-20180502-00455 E180150  
 
Hello, 
 
 
This is an informal notification regarding your application FCC IBFS File Number SES-REG-
20180502-00455 E180150. 
 
We corrected sua sponte items E38, E40, E48, E49, and E56-59 to facilitate the processing of 
this application: 
 
Item E38 to show input power at antenna flange   0 (for “blank”) 
Item E40 to show total eirp for all carriers               0 (for “blank”) 
Item E48 to show max eirp per carrier                      0  (for “blank”) 
Item E49 to show max eirp density per carrier        0 (for “blank”) 
Item E57 to show antenna elevation eastern limit be  48.6 
Item E59 to show antenna elevation western limit be 48.2 
Item E56 to show antenna azimuth eastern limit be    174.2 
Item E58 to show antenna azimuth western limit be   191.4 
 
 
The application is being placed on Public Notice for Acceptance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Trang Nguyen 
FCC 
IB/SD/SAB 
2024182734 
 
 


